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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2(16

SUBJECT: Contract with ASAP Systems for purchase of BarCloud Suite

Request
Request Council authorization to approve ASAP Systems Contract for purchase of
BarCloud Suite for the Division of Emergency Management

Why are you requesting?

The Kentucky Division of Emergency Management has approved the purchase of software
for managing and tracking inventory. This software allows the user to take pictures of assets
and store them in the image library. Assets can also be searched for using a barcode system.

The contract term is for one year and is renewable.

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Cost in this budget vear 1s $2,899. Future budget costs are to be detcrmined.

Are the funds budgeted? Funds are budgeted in 3200-505204-5291-96202.
File Number: 1286-16

Director/Commissioner: Pat Duggar/Ronnie Bastin
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Ilene Gooding, Director
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